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Bruce Shapiro
TI{E NATION

RE: MEDIA.UNREPORTEDIT&EACHMENT STORIES

Dear Mr. Shapiro:

Following up our brief phone conversation this morning, enctosd af,e the Center for Judicial
Accountability's two press releases. They present dynamite stories about the oficiat misconduct of the
House Judiciary Committee and Chief Justice Rehnquist, with the potentiJ to blow up the Senate
impeachment trial.

Each ofthese stories is, as yet, mdia-unreported -- excepting for my (expurgated) Letter to the Editor
in the current issue of The Village Voice about CJA's impeachment .orptuint against Chief Justice
Rehnquist. A copy of that Irtter and January lgth Village Voice column to which it refers are enclosed.

I look forward to speaking to you on Monday.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

€Grc_fuaAref
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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